
Dear Editor, 
 
following your comment, we double‐checked all values of Table 2. We couldn’t find an error in the table.  
 
For the Grimm CPC at 150 hPa the cut‐off diameter dp_50 is 21.5 nm. The dp_50 is the diameter where 
the counting efficiency curve reaches the value of 50%. Because the plateau efficiency is only 54.6% for 
this pressure stage the dp_50 is shifted quite a bit to larger diameters compared to dp_50_fit. A horizontal 
0.5 line would intersect at 21.5nm with the 150 hPa Grimm counting efficiency curve at in Fig. 3. 
 
Thank you for pointing this out and taking a very detailed look at our manuscript! 
We also want to thank the entire editorial team for helping us with the submission. 
 
Best wishes, 
Bernadett Weinzierl and Paulus Bauer on behalf of the authors 
 


